ORBAY
———
Wednesday, 10 October 2012

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 18 October 2012

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis
Councillor Brooksbank
Councillor Stocks

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Anne Mulholland, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

1. Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

2. Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 16 August 2012, 23 August 2012 and 20

September 2012.
4. Declarations of interests
(a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of

items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: \Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

5. Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

6. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence — (Pages 7 - 26)
Minerva Hotel, 3 Adelphi Road, Paignton TQ4 6AW
To consider an application for a Premises Licence — Minerva Hotel,
3 Adelphi Road, Paignton TQ4 6AW.

7. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a (Pages 27 - 46)
Premises Licence in respect of Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn
Head, Torbay Road, Torquay TQ2 6QH
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay
TQ2 6QH.
(ii)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
16 August 2012
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Parrott and Brooksbank

1.

12.

13.

Election of Chairman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 22 June 2012 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence — McDonalds
Restaurant, Yalberton Road, Paignton

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
McDonalds Restaurant, Yalberton Road, Paignton.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Members of the | Two Representations received in | 3 July 2012
Public respect of the Licensing 6 July 2012

Objective ‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance'.

The Licensing Sub-Committee noted that Notices had been returned by two
members of the public. One member of the public subsequently advised that he
was unable to attend. Members agreed it was in the public interest to continue with
the hearing.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

The Applicant | The Applicant outlined his application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded to Members

guestions.
Member of the | A Member of the Public highlighted his concerns in respect
Public of the Application and responded to Members questions.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 16 August 2012

14.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of McDonalds Restaurant,
Yalberton Road, Paignton be granted as applied for.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
noted the concerns of the Interested Parties. In doing so, they were satisfied by the
oral Representation of the Applicant which demonstrated his responsive and
responsible attitude in managing these premises and his intentions to address
historic and future instances which may arise. In addition, Members noted that
there were no Representations made by either the Police or Environment Protection
and that the Applicant had a record of working closely with the Police and Local
Community to address issues as they arose.

Gambling Act 2005 — Two applications for the Vvariation of a Licensed
Premises Gaming Machine Permits

Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Licensed
Premises Gaming Machine Permit for two premises, namely the Green Ginger,
Winter Gardens, Fleet Walk Shopping Centre, Torquay and The London Inn, 15-16
The Strand, Torquay.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Torbay Representation which outlined 7 August 2012
Children the use of five particular

Safeguarding operating systems

Board

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

The Applicant | The Applicant outlined his application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded to Members
guestions.

Decision:

That the application for a Variation of a Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit
for two premises, namely the Green Ginger, Winter Gardens, Fleet Walk Shopping
Centre, Torquay and the London Inn, 15-16 The Strand, Torquay be granted as
applied for.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered the application and the written Representation by the
Torbay Safeguarding Children Board, Members resolved to grant the licence having

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 16 August 2012

being reassured by the Applicant’s oral Representation and the Licensing
Authority’s high confidence in the management of both the Green Ginger, The
London Inn and JD Wetherspoon as a company. In addition, confirmation was
given of compliance with the Code of Practice, following Officers visits and
meetings with the management.

Chairman

Page 3



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1 ’IE)RBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
23 August 2012
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Pentney and Bent

15. Election of Chairman
Councillor Pete Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
16. Taxi Driver Report

Members considered a report on the suspension of a Hackney Carriage Driver
whose Medical Certificate expired on 9 July 2012.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Licensing Letter requesting the submission | 11 July 2012
Authority of an updated medical certificate.

Letter regarding the suspension | 26 July 2012
of Torbay Council Issued Drivers
Licence due to an updated
medical certificate not being
received.

Letter informing the Driver of the | 13 August 2012
Licensing Committee hearing
date and enclosing the Report.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Licensing Senior Licensing Officer outlined the matter, as set out in

Authority the Committee Report and responded to Members
questions.

The Licensing Sub-Committee noted that the Hackney Carriage Driver had not
exercised his right to be present at the hearing and agreed it was in the public
interest to continue with the meeting.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 23 August 2012

Decision:

That Mr Orwell’'s Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence be revoked, as in accordance
with section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976 because Members could not be satisfied that he remained a fit and proper
person to hold such a licence. In addition Members of the Sub-Committee
resolved that this revocation shall have immediate effect in the interest of public
safety, as in accordance with 61(2B) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered the Licensing Sub-Committee report and the attached
appendices, Members resolved that Mr Orwell had been given sufficient
opportunity to provide the necessary Medical Certificate, having been advised in
writing on two separate occasions and during a telephone conversation with an
Officer of the Council of the need to provide such a certificate in order to remain a
licensed driver. Despite this, Members noted to date that Mr Orwell has still not
provided this certificate.

In addition Members were concerned that having implied to the Council’s
Licensing Department that he was no longer living at the address he had provided
to the Council, Mr Orwell when asked was not prepared to give an alternative
address to Officer's. Members noted that as in accordance with Section 2, Part C,
point 7 of the Council’'s Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Drivers Handbook, this
was a requirement to do so.

In concluding Members noted that Mr Orwell had not taken the opportunity to

appear before them to explain his circumstances and therefore felt that they were
left with no option but to revoke his driver’s licence to ensure public safety.

Chairman

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 2 TZ)RBAY
COUNCL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee

20 September 2012

17.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of The Yacht, 18-19 Victoria Parade, Torquay TQ1 2BB

Members were advised by the Senior Licensing Officer that the Application for a
Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of the Yacht, 18-19 Victoria Parade,
Torquay TQ1 2BB had been withdrawn. The Chairman agreed that the Committee

did not need to proceed.

Page 6



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
S

Briefing Report Public Agenda ltem: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence —

Minerva Hotel, 3 Adelphi Road, Paignton TQ4 6AW

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub Committee 18" October 2012
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Page 7



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises
Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

To supply alcohol on the premises from 1800 until midnight seven days a week.

To be open to the public from 1800 until 0030 seven days a week. The hotel will
be open to residents 24 hours a day.

A copy of the plan of the Premises is shown as Appendix 2.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as relevant Representations have been received from a Responsible Authority
and Interested Parties. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the
Representations have been received within the appropriate time scale, have not
been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection relating to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

We have received 7 letters of Representation from members of the public, with
12 signatures, relating to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as Appendix
4.

There have been no other Representations received from any other Interested
Party or any Responsible Authority.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision

Page 8



2.7

(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or

(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as Premises Supervisor.

(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend

(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(ii) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 3 Representation from Public Protection.

Appendix 4 Representations from Interested Parties, 7 letters with 12 signatures.

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at
ConnectionsOffices in Torquay, Paignton or Brixham and Torquay, Paignton,
Churston or Brixham Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the
Democratic Services Office, Town Hall, Torquay.

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 9



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 1 3

Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
ORBAY under the Licensing Act 2003 FORM B

e
e oL EASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand piease write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

H.\fet‘\fou \‘\O‘re(
Adlel p\/\: codl

[ Post town Umal/\\-M Postcode | “Tealt bAu)
J

Telephone number at premises (if any) NGO c;g(bkf .\

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ L.ﬁ—l oD

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * IZ/ pleasé complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individuat *
i.  as a limited company [0 please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
ii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
€) arecognised club

d) acharity

please complete section (B)

Ooodo

please complete section (B)

Page 10

.
B



o

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Hekel with 10 Lbadrkoms A-Cﬂmmo‘x

¥CKSW\

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any | M A |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

:Provision of requiated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) [
: d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) []
€}  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g} performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) O
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) L]
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O]
) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) H
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) pd

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 11




Supply of aicohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises X

timings (please read guidance note 7)

; Off the
e 6
guidance note 6) oremises |
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
\% .00 [Zect> read guidance note 4)

e o o 7% oo

Wed 2. 00| 24.00

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
1. 60 (2400 for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi &.0o| o

Sat |\ & | 7.

Sun oD |77 e

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

e Tlwoeud Lee

Address Munarva \‘\O\-Q\
oA
Wevon

Postcode | 74 E AU

Personal Licence number (if known) {g{_\ < / P M OO0 é O{ Q(

Issuing licensing authority (if known) (lo * ‘
s \don (Bonc

17

Page 12

-



-~y

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N{A

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon o @ oz
e 1@ .®©|coin
Wed 19, & lem 2o
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur K OO 05 2| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
The Vickel & @\oe/\ A Woots
Fri & oo oo % fC}V {QS\GIQULS .
< —The L\mmo\SS on e \e‘,\- ofe
InSlcel e ol )
Fé’(\ ron- fes  dends
S - .
o e 2

18

Page 13




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

__\—D\e 00\‘3 \;AQ of. Hae_ {)t_oﬂé UON\\\ Lu\fe_ TV 4 Sonsel™
\\Ok\‘“f\‘¢3 ko \O(efem‘r ocks de disbuorbosce

Deonle o A\Soi\c%ﬁs persens vl wk be adantked

c) Public safety \ . ——
B Lusk vl box w ) be ¢toun ‘ . N}
ar cocrdent bocie ull be ke +weaanial ok He (remsey
Emersema e w3l be ept vackshected |

Swelze Pheak alarmms Wil be astalledd +chalead]

Fue E\an\éel-s - ex\x/\ijgsAlefs L;N\\ lﬁ@— W (J\“CQ .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

“< ey_\-{ac{r:!‘ S\SS\‘QM \\6 ms&a\\eol \:'.\ M \A»A-CJAQQ/] )

tefos u;‘:.-, 5 \ W1l
R—oaeoba\r\r\aa\e—oﬁ\ére& v \ecbaable &  ccl\ectad m@kljl

Waste ol will Le 0&,'5903@0\ of 5\3 o fepo\—c&\e Comfblmj

€) The protection of children from harm

we wh adept re Aallence 2\ schewe. .
Al stoff ol ke baunesd -\j v\ 5\.3:\»\ We \dc\xcj )

C\/\\\AJQV\ UDrt\\ Cv't‘ Ee oAn'm“-GlﬂJ ';f- OCCQA/\PCK/UQ

I’S fiedss| 30:1@\19%«5 i

19

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6
Appendix 2

Memorandum

To: From :  Community Safety

c.c Contact : MrKarl Martin

c.C. Ext : 01803 208025

c.c My Ref : 1ZV SRU No: 180209/KJM
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your

Steve Cox Ref

—mte

Subject: Premises— Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Minerva Hotel, , 3 Adelphi Road,
Paignton, Devon, TQ4 6AW

a} | have no comments to make on the above application mi
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder |
ii) Protection of children from harm mi
iii}) Public safety i
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

I wish to object to the above named application as | do not believe the application supports
the licensing objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance'.

The Minerva guest house is flanked by residential flats next door and surrounded by B&B’s,
Guest Houses and smail hotels. The street can be regarded as a mixed residential area as
it predominately provides sleeping accommodation for visitors.

Torbay Councils Licensing Policy leans towards refusing an application beyond 11pm in a
residential area unless remedial measures can be demonstrated:-

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or
where there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to undertake
Licensable Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mitigation measures
have been proposed to address those concerns. A simple application with no supporting
material can be expecled to be refused, where relevant representations have been
received.” Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2011, p37-38.

The applicant has not convinced me the application has considered Torbay council

Licensing Statement of Principles sec 3.3. This is evident by the lack of clarity in how the
applicant is going to control noise nuisance arising from the proposed activities being

Page 15



applied for. These concerns are also echoed in representations made by local residents.
Specifically the applicant has failed to address the following points:

1. No clarity on the how the front of the building is going to be used. [s this the
smoking area? How will noise from patrons using this area be managed? Will be
patrons be allowed to consume alcohol in this area until midnight 7 days a week.

2. No consideration given to taxi arrangements or people arriving and leaving the
premises.

3. No details provided for parking arrangements.

4. Has the applicant considered the neighbours and character of the surrounding
area?

5. The operating schedule states an extractor system is to be installed but does not
mention to what specification. How will the operator ensure the extractor does not
cause a smell or noise nuisance, no mention of maintenance schedules?

6. The operating schedule refers to to waste storage but does not offer any detail.
When will bottles be emptied?

This applicant in making this application has not considered how the premises will impact
on the local community and therefore | have concluded this application does not promote
the licensing objective ‘'The prevention of public nuisance’. [n accordance | recommend the
Licensing Sub-Committee give their due consideration to the following recommendations:

1. Refuse the application on the grounds the application does not promote the
licensing objective The prevention of public nuisance’ in accordance with Licensing
statement of principles.

Alternatively:
2. Reduce supply of alcohol to non-guest from 6:00 p.m. 11:00 p.m. Sunday-Friday
and Saturday from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

3. Attached necessary and/or appropriate conditions to the license to address
concerns of the local community and Environmental Protection.

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer

Page 16



i {oa 09

Y Ackunperlertegy

U%n | AEl Se,'ak 1(?_,.

De.ﬁf"' CCI/],\/\&, Cou'e:—e)—- — c:,gns«';h\j E:_m&q:rt“@mez\% O@‘Ce

e — MY a @~y e H‘ajcaj PWD—‘O No, 02771

Loz {’choa, (Eueco K Man
on ACDQ-QD‘ZLA sz A Icc‘r‘ e (aslke [QQQCLJ_S iy B
a (c::.u OI/U_:&QT r'"cr-a.cp O'/\_g{ Lo Loes Ci_mci—t.racﬂ

o ca—jc;._:ns]c,— o e c—l,aroost\kﬁcm ‘ﬂ-—ﬁo—rwri.) LT
%J‘uem bor o Steeds house iS‘Kj;ﬂd Aren oo
O cre cnele— o {aqeress Gn thed-o late
m‘éﬂmﬂr (‘cense how nevio B&Aof.f_ka:g for codoek
B iren, OS Scorae o o el raee Sepde
oo pdedels roed we feer Bk oo
éﬂbb Y l’“a'{ie\/jc g S %E—LLhm‘s—e__af\é
roeoyyhz, CM:’\.\Q} ol G777 lele. C&ngr\%ﬂ\&? s
He noise crecled \E_) )pe,o}a_ia, Slm_-m—cq Q»—‘%SQ\OQ_L
csn e S«mskmi.) Cmon bace se o cae U
oo B mors pemple e ko oo
b’c@:) becoma
rdel i roed s ol nixbire off cestdedial

; ) Page 17
Nemes  wabh o Fecos 9@0535 o S‘eﬂf" C&Q:e_/\n%



e — T Cocks whiredn s QQQJA e R
th-—i—@rpgcb oo lows acct mnose pmple medee
ezhen Q:Lalche_ o) e =

Tile nense | ankis eeied Lebotowr arcl
pclelie nosence cladh Els ceondd ceede
e Uos aqpliesbion wen sememfd wmll Lo
Aebrinwde) b e bistnew ok (<°m-.~35{@~aluz(

L= 3, L\“ s s c:QbJe_ Q_—ED el V20 LSM.Q/_D.

Page 18



4@/&4/@6 ZZ_’( 4@?@ %é’/' ntid j/zzL

cf?// //Lé; EqVa HoTEC. ADLELH
ﬁ@rr&. TG6 b4

% gl (an Sl e afe abond
/%/26%’3 }%: /’p—/_/ / oy o Apiice
Who Want a Gienes 7[ %o/@/
X o /%m//cﬂ/f éd/éért %S Qo
~)¢bfu (L (JL éf/z,C/ EHRT COL%/& af
Fhe Vs (’}Zﬁm‘ oy 73 B Jecar Keorelaks
whe "Wl all Jave P Suflor e
/?Wcﬁé //w‘é? f f/c‘;ﬁ/é/%f AFLLITC
and e ol pSan 7 Coaks Ay
d’ff/’@df C[@[(MM Vg bl Oc/éz/» Sl
o aAccens ég/

In /~e; Ject }/ JL(C/L Go Wo
& \Whe (C&;LCL &//La lO‘t q(,@/”o"
N Yo et can G i Hor

Page 19



S'L‘u/ N QO O C[}-{/l? éj“ é&z -
cr cc?[ écf&( - /2&47Z allsr LPZ 5[0

0 Qo a:«-W /O - ~30 P Lhvo .
&OZL(O/ Sl peecen /’QO/Q/ < Cz\ftﬂ/
be geamwt [1=30pm  <afs
§ /%H%:Lj u/D ancl /2050 /o J/@//}Zaj
Q%o/ /72&}//—(7 wme s //*éém/j ate

u M (7/) (/(a,é - /c%/}zo/ g

@ CAOLS "“/ rocd ; 4 O~ % S L
Yo pu Wi ot Everya A
L’L}uc(ff/ /%/éd/if{gfué/tj / J

é(fe /LCU}»{’ Yé‘t%&/ 7@0}“& ‘é/ﬂ ﬁ)t M

W/‘Ld C{M Reid (I Gt [ d
ra e %/10{ W Aot on ey 7%&;@&
U@CC{ (Tl GLL(c/ GLL(O&«, W/

/26}( /jé, QAT J 4{?/»0./&/{{ /“L('!.,/@,J /ZC{S’
G’Hu 7y /Jé_(,/k LACé CEVL \7 éc‘a%o‘z(_

! G 0( Qf/éod %'L/(f/z/ Lfed}@ w(/cgﬁo( Ue
ke Wi cz/;g g Koo oloar

% (2 G(L(/cdudf’? 49 965—5&/ /LCM’ &
[ ézn /0&?0/6 %/}-: /cz 2 2 ﬁy ‘
/

og[ oo /r SCL@ (,U/’LO

Page 20



o S 5[6 67 /sz VO ek el if }/LQ.QJL
& i %Q/ c(/ Loma. S(/m N

W /JC@S‘@; %‘czda @éﬂecwfz %J‘@
doclent- Wk e e (U4 Ofa,éq

/LZLLCA NG }({CQ c;/ QN é(cfmé 08 f5om
bud o o Wy Yo Hia o G i
ancel u’feaf W sod~ O rci
Dol bl dﬁdw Covr( S”/Gé/?o %‘U/&(z

V@lg /Z&/D/é;zazj
7/0'2;L/H ‘h]gé)jﬂ% ﬁLC%

..

(i ijwes)

Page 21



i 'u,.,J L
I A P
A ‘_“ I e o

2’18EP 2812 ]

r“.. ) o %
OFFien RECLY L i el fr EJ*SC?-%D

M%i

Dear Ms Carter, i -

Licence Application No: PL0O199: 029707,
Minerva Hotel, 3 Adelphi Road . Paignton.

We wish to register our objections to the above Licence application.

We have lived on Adelphi Road for many years having retired to this quiet residential area. Last week
we were astonished to learn that the Council had approved the opening of a Steak House on our road
and now we have found out that the proprietor wishes to have a licence for his premises until 12.00 am.
Clearly we are opposed to this application as we see that it will have a major impact on the quality of
our living standards.

We understand that he is trying to make a living but there should equaily be consideration to his
neighbours. My wife and I have grave concerns regarding the opening times of when the licence would
operate to non-residents.

* Alicence until 12.00 am Monday to Friday will result in a lot of noise being made when
people come and go from the restaurant such as car door closing, the noise from car
engines, people being loud which would disturb our sleep as our bedroom is at the front
of the property less than 50 yards away from the Minerva Hotel.

¢ Also, once people have had their fill of alcohol up to midnight, possibly people may come
out of the Rugby Club straight in to the Hotel, there may even be situations of antisocial
behaviour such as drunk and disorderly.

e Isthe licence to consume alcohol restricted to the restaurant area and not outside? We see
his guests smoking at the front of his building. If this was to become a formal smoking
area will this mean that people could drink outside as well? If so we do believe that this
would not be suitable for what is predominantly a residential street with people walking
by in the evening with children.

Is it possible for the Comncil to place some restrictions on the use of the outside area and the hours of
opening to sell alcohol as we feel this would go some way to reducing our fears and concerns.

Yours sincerely
(Q Sick

Page 22



25/09/12

Carrie Carter,
Licencing and Public Protection.

Dear Carrie Carter,

Re: Application 029707 for a Premises Licence for Minerva Hotel, 3 Adelphi Road, Paigntdﬁ

We wish to make the following representations AGAINST the application.

1. The notice of the application was only displayed publically on the 18/9/12, at which peint it
was attached to a telephone post outside of the hotel. Should it be displayed for 28 days?
We have therefore only been aware of the hours applied for since we saw the notice on the
18/9/12. On the 19/9/12 we saw the owner of the property, David Birch, change the notice
to reflect a date of the 27/9/12 far representations.

2. The premises opening hours for non-residents on the application are not correct. Surely the
application shouid reflect correct information.

3. The licencing times requested on Monday to Saturday, i.e., till Midnight, far exceed planning
approved opening hours for use of the premises for non-residents.

4. There are a lot of residential properties in Adelphi Road, with aged occupants, and we would
be gravely concerned about noise issues at ALL times if the licence is granted. If a licence is
to be granted a reasonable time for the licence to end on Monday to-Saturday should be
10.30. Any time after this w_o_ijld give us further concerns regarding crime and disorder,
public safety and public nuisance.

5. ltisnotclear asto whether:the licence covers the proposed smoking area outside

6. As the designated premises supervisor is not living on the premises, who will be responsible
for the supply of alcohol 7 days a week, and for holidays and sickness?

7. How will the alcohol servery be secured outside licencing hours? It is in a breakfast/kitchen
area, and needs to be secure from guests and their chiidren.

Yours sincerely,

—-— (57

Page 23



17 September 2012

Dear Ms Carter,

Reference: Licence Application No: P10199: 029707, Minerva Hotel, 3 Adelphi Road , Paignton,

We wish to register our objections to the above Licence application.

Adelphi Road is a quiet residential area and is one of the attractions why many of our guests stay at our
self catering establishment.

Whilst we have no objections to the licence we do have concerns regarding the opening times and scope
of when the licence would operate to non-residents.
e A licence until 12.00 am Monday to Friday will result in noise as people come and go
from the restanrant such as taxi’s people being boisterous etc creating a Public Nuisance.
e In addition we have concerns that once people have consumed alcohol until the early
hours there may be situations of antisocial behaviour normally associated with being
drunk and disorderly.
e Finally, we trust that the licence to consume alcohol appertains solely to the restaurant
area and not oufside, eg a smoking area, as we feel that this would be unsuitable for a
predominantly residential sireet.

Therefore, we are of the opinion that a restriction should be enforced against the opening hours for the
sale and consumption of alcohol and any outside area should be vacated by no later than 10.30pm.

Yours sincerely

-
frme
Ea)

T

ek

[
=

Page 24



"To Whom It May Concern
Re: Licence Application for the Minerva Hotel, Adelphi Road, Paignton

I am writing to alett you of my concetns regarding this application, both as 2
tesident of Roundham with Hyde and as one of it’s two elected Councillof’s
for the Roundham with Hyde Ward.

Due to concerns already in the Adelphi Road / Adelphi Lane atea of drug
trafficking and the potential of additional noise and public nuisance factor to
the eldetly residents in the age-related flats next doot to the Minerva, I would
be seriously concerned if the licensing went beyond 10.30pm/ 10.45pm any
evening. :

At the Sea front end of Adelphi Road, we already have an HMO which is
causing problems — at the other end is the Rugby Club, and the chef for the
Minerva is from the Rugby Club. On the one hand really good for business on
the other hand additional potential for Public Nuisance, Crime and Disorder
and concern for Public Safety around alcohol consumption.

I understand thete has alteady been issues around public nuisance from guests
at the Minerva, and police involvement. I would not want to see the risk of
this further increased by extended licensing hours.

Yours Sincerely

( [ Si nM>
J ' Page 25



We would like to make the following comments about our objections to
the granting of a license application of the Minerva.

There is a history of late night noise at the Minerva sometimes going
on into the early hours with the police being called. The proprietors
don’t seem to have any consideration to the surrounding neighbours
when they consume a high level of alcohol. The police attended on 6"
of August when the music was blaring out from 12.30am until 3.00am.
When we telephoned and then knocked on their door to ask for the
music to be turned down we were ignored.

We had several complaints from our guests and are really worried that
if this happens on a continual basis our successful bed and breakfast
guest house will be ruined. As our guest house is attached to the
Minerva we would expect the noise levels to be higher with late night
door banging, people smoking outside close to our front door.

We would ask that a curfew on the licensing hours be last orders for
food and drink to be 22.30pm. We would also ask that only smoking
would be permitted outside and no alcohol to be drunk outside. This
we hope would reduce the noise and length of time people would
spend outside.

Most of our guests are in by 22,00 hours and although I appreciate
that this is early, The impact of people driving home after leaving the
restaurant, banging of car doors etc talking at a late hour would
seriously damage our business by reducing the standard that our
guests expect and also reducing the amount of repeat trade that we
continually enjoy.

We hope that you will take in account these objections.

Y trul



Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY
S

Briefing Report Public Agenda ltem: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises

Licence in respect of Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torbay
Road, Torquay TQ2 6QH

Wards Affected: Cockington with Chelston

To: Licensing Sub- On: 18™ October 2012
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124
YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1  To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

Page 27



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To allow the provision of Live Music and Recorded Music indoors from 2000 until
2300 from Tuesday to Saturday.

The current Premises Licence is shown as Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as a relevant Representation has been
received from an Interested Party. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that
the Representation was received within the appropriate time-scale, has not been
subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

There have been no other Representations received from any Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) thatany variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could

Page 28



have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence
Appendix 3 Representation from an Interested Party

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at
Connections Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton,
Churston and Brixham Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic
Services Office, Town Hall, Torquay.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 29



Agen

(1) Delete as
applicable.

(2) Insert name(s)
of applicant(s).

da ltem 7

Appendix 1 Schedule 4 to the Licensing Act 2003

{Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005

[/nsert name and address of relevant licensing authority and ifs reference number {optional)]
Torbay Council
Safety and Licensing Department
Roebuck House, Abbey Road
Torquay TQ2 5EJ

Application to Vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in BLOCK capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in biack ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

fl[We]2)
Kanti Singh and Philip Conway

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number |PL0O277

Part 1 - Premises detalls

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Waters Edge Hotel

Corbyn Head

Torbay Road

Torquay. TQ2 6QH

Posttown Torquay Postcode TQ2 6QH

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 203876

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 50,500

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number |

E-mail address |
{optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation Please tick g~ Yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? | X

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

C:ADOCUME~1\DOCHER~\LOCALS~1\Temp\SOLTMP\JDWMonjdess.of® age 30 LICoH



Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please read guidance note 1)
1. To allow the provision of live and recorded music and facilities for dancing.

2. To include additional conditions on the licence with a view to supporting the public nuisance objective.

3. To amend certain of the existing conditions in order to bring them in line with current practice under the
Licensing Act 2003.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or mare pecple are expected to
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick g yes

(a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

(b} films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

(c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fillin box C}

(d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

(e) live musie (if ticking yes, fill in box E} X

() recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X

(g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

(h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g}

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

(i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

(i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

(k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

Sale by retall of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In ail cases complete boxes N, O and P

CADOCUME~T\DOCHER~\LOCALS-1 \Temp\SOLTMP\JD\Mon\deQG.pFa.g e 3 1

LICo2



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or Indoors |
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [¢#] ( please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
{please read guidance note 6)
Both
Day |Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon In the lounge at the front of the premises.
Music provided by soloist, accompanied by instrument only.
Tue 2000 2300
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)
Wed [2000 2300
Thur 2000 2300
Eri 2000 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
eft, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sat 2000 2300 On New Year's Eve from 2000 hours to 0100 hours on 1st January.
Sun
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors | x
Standard days and timings outdoors or hoth - please tick [##] (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors
Both
Day |Start Finish Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Facilities to be provided in the lounge at the front of the premises.
Mon
Tue |2000 2300
State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
id te 4
Wed 12000 2300 guidance note 4)
Thur |2000 2300
Fri  |2000 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 2000 2300 On New Year's Eve from 2000 hours to 0100 hours on 1st January.
Sun

Page 32 LIC9/5

C/DOCUME~1/DOCHER~/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/JD/Weds/jd624.0LF




Provision of facilities for [Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
making music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)
Indoors
or both - please tick [## (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day |Start Finish
Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
{please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
al
Sun

J

Provision of facilities for |Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or Indoors | x

dancing both - please tick [e#] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) Both
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day |{Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Facilities to be provided in the lounge at the front of the premises.

Tue 2000 2300

Wed [2000 2300 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities ( please read guidance
note 4)

Thur |2000 2300

Fri 2000 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for dancing at different times fo those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note &)

Sat 12000 2300 On New Year's Eve from 2000 hours to 0100 hours on 1st January.

Sun

Page 33

C:/DOCUME~1/DOCHER~1/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/JD/Weds/jd624.0LF LICS/7



0O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon 0000 2400

Tue 0000 2400

Wed 0000 2400 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list ( please read

T f0000 2400 guidance note 5)

Fri 0000 2400

Sat 0ooo 2400

Sun 0000 2400

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
ANNEXE 2
Additional conditions transferred fr om the licence

Candition 3
Condition 4
) Condition 6
Please tick g yes
1 have enclosed the premises licence X

1 have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

if you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in
reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

C:\DOCUME~1\DOCHER~1\LOCALS-‘I\Temp\SOLTMPUD\Mon\jdﬁpa.@ e 3 4

LICeM0



Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed
variation:

(a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} (please read guidance note 9}

i. No alcohol may be consumed in the entrance porch area after 23.00 hrs.

ii. All reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that customers outside the premises reception shall not cause any
nuisance to local residents or other guests.

ii. Doors and windows in areas where entertainment is performed will be kept shut at all times while regulated
entertainment is being provided.

iv. A Sound Limiting Device will be installed and set at a level to be agreed with the Environmental Protection Officer
for Torbay Council.

(b) The prevention of crime and disorder

(c) Public safety

{d) The prevention of public nuisance

{e) The protection of children from harm

Page 35

C:/DOCUME~1/D0CHER-/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/JDMeds/jd624.OLF Lican1



Licensing Section
Torbay Council
Roebuck House
Abbey Road
TORQUAY
DEVON

TQ2 5EJ

Waters Edge Hotel

Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 6QH.

Part 1 - Premises Details

Telephone 01803 293876

Activity (and Area if applicable)

Description

Time To

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve o the start of

permitted hours on the following day.

Time From
M. the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption CN and OFF the premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm

Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Good Friday Noon 10:30pm

Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm

Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm

New Year's Eve 10:00arm 11:00pm  Except on a Sunday
New Year's Eve Noon 10:30pm  Sunday

Time From

Description
Monday to Saturday 10:00am
Sunday Noon
Good Friday Noan
Chrisimas Day Noon
7:00pm
New Year's Eve 10:00am
Noon

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

permitted hours on the following day.

Time To

11:20pm
10:50pm
10:50pm

3:20pm
10:50pm
11:20pm
10:50pm

Except on a Sunday
Sunday

Printed by LalPac on 22 Nov 2005 at 16:28

A

PLO277 Page 1 of 6



o s-;vn

\yﬁ HERE THELICENCERUTHORISESISURRIESIORAIC O IWHETHERIHE SEVAREJONJANDJJORIGE IS URPTIES)
. the sale by retail of alcohol for consumptlon ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

TELE RHONEINUMBERVANDIEMAIE WHERE[RENE VAN TN ORI HOUDERICEIRREMISESINICENCERN

Kanti Slngh Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 6QH.
Telephone 01803 293876

Philip Conway Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 6QH.
Telephone 01803 293876

Kanti SINGH Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 6QH.
Telephone 01803 293876

ADESIGNATEDIRREMISE SISUBERVISORWRE

Licence No. PAQ143 Issued by Torbay

g e.@@o

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director of Environmental Health and Consumer Protection
22 November 2005

Printed by LalPac on 22 Nov 2005 at 16:28 "I"“” Illm:ﬂmﬁﬂ ﬁllmmmlmlm ||| PLO277 Page20f6



ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.
2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.
ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence

1. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied otherwise than to:-
a} Residents of or persons staying at the Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torquay.
b} Management and other staff employed at The Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torquay.
¢) Bona fide guests of a) and b).

d) Persons attending bona fide functions held at the premises at which bona fide meals are served, resfricted to the
period between the 1st day of October in any year and the 31st day of May in the following year, such functions being organised
by an individual or organisation other that  the owners and hiring the premises for the specified period.

2. There shall be no Off Sales.

3. The Licensees shall not be authorised to apply for any occasional licences.

4. A dry lounge shall be provided for residents of and persons staying at the Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torquay.
5 For the purpose of this licence, residents of and persons staying at the Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torquay

shall be deemed to be only those persons who are staying at the said premises for board and lodging, including breakfast and one
other of the customary main meals.

6. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally avaiable for consumption
with or otherwise as an anciallary for meals served in the licensed premises.

Restrictions transferred from the On Licence
The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises:

{b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol
is supplied or taken in an open vesse!;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol ot the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in the
licensed premises;

{e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

{f the sale of alcohol to a trader or ¢lub fi f the trade or club.
Printed by LalPac on 22 Nov 2005 at 16:28 ||""||| ||| ﬂﬁTﬁﬁiﬂI"ﬂ"ml"“ PLO277  Page3of6



(9) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval,
military or air forces;

(h} the taking of alcoho! from the premises by a person residing there; or

)] the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who are
bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied: or

{)] the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the business
carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the
expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

Credif Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together with
the meal;

(b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his accommodation:
(c) to a canteen or mess.

ANNEXE 3

None

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy atlached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 22 Nov 2005 at 16:28 ||||||||||||||ﬁ]ﬂ|ﬂﬁ’|ﬁ|m"|||""" I" PLO277  Page4of6



Licensing Act 2003 PL0277
Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection

Roebuck House
Abbey Road

Torgquay

UNCH‘ “.‘.‘V TQ2 5E4

Tel: 01803 208126
Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Waters Edge Hotel

Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 6QH.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

51 - M. The sale by retail of alcchel for consumption ON and OFF the premises

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS

The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in accordance with
section 3 (1) of The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

The following conditions shall come into force on 6 April 2010

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals fo-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted élcohol in.relation fo the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provisioiig §efeiAdent on-




ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS

(i} the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohoi in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

The following conditions shall come into force on 15t October 2010

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iit) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

DATE OF ISSUE

was nsued on 1 Vay 2000 AN

Page 41




.
NNEXE 4 Waters Edge Hotel001.jpg
Railway Embankment -— v - boundory
. walls N
B - L oam
) I— tmh
IR i — :
1 H o - -
i ; v
=
H ' i i
i i | .:
Lo | L
‘ ‘
i
|
T
RN
{
[
5
5 i é
: |
i it Utility Kitchen
i LTI L
boundary :
f
FE : :
enaure ali FE deor ora FO30a ex FE i [
quality - 1
Mo
| Ceomsop
. t rv\_ :
w - gl Dry Loutige - 7N Bar ;
P ‘e
v ' - :
4 .
; 1y -1
] ;
- |
s i \\
A existing Lree Yy take out wash up arca dotted . /
! A ! reLain coreen :
I ) 4
C ; f , it [hrg A\ L/\
' i orm new etud walling
s L DA for new Toilets and C ol
O ' ' i1 Sl Room s . foL
S : ] = i Existing Dining Room -
"“,.7 N o ’ - i
; o ' . for access o Talets
T § _ . hew pler
‘. i g
! taks out windawe complete %
- take good openlnge s arct headz 3
) alser and adjust ex . I 4 (:-Ajup ’
teps to olll new Iz - - P -
Breps to s Ii few e vake out exisbing balcony f ' i( [‘/\ u(
i rouse sleps i e
/ - =X ]
o T p New Area of Lounge
’ _ wee Lower Ground Floor
for afteratioms to steps .
.)’E

|
asnE e ; ail new UFYE windows = . il - ..
Drayton Studic Design L P B new steps
Associates i s i

Page 42



Conntruction Hetes.

DEMOLITIONS - All demolition works however omiall arg te be to BS GRS Demalition worka i fourd to be nscesoary are ke
#e Motified to the Health and Safety Exccutive on forhs provided, this applies to all demalition works whether the main

boundary stane watt project is NotiRabie or nok.

TARTY WALL ACT 1396 - All “Bulliding Ovner™ Notifications reguired under the Party Wall Act 1996 will be carried outin
Aceordanca with relevant elatsee for proposcd works within the stipulated distances from the “Adjcining Ouners™.

TFOUNDATIONS - Fourdations to extemal walls to be GO0MM « 300mm concrete to BS 8110 : Part. 1, pnd min 9300mm desp,
all foundation encavations to comply with 85 G603 Eartimearia or BS 8004 Foundations as applicable. Any urderpinning to
be Lo Engitteery detalle and to comply with BS 8004 Fpundstions.  Final depth of foundations dependlant on site
conditions and agreament with the Bollding Conteol Gificer ak inspection stage, concrete mix, aggreaates ard strorigth to
comyply with BS 5228, Where foundations are Aear trece oxisling or removed a polythens root barrier to be provided
rapped arourd the foundation all to satisfaction of the Bullding Control Dfficer ab inspection stags. Any encroachment
onto adaining owners property to be agrasd prier to commencement.

WALLS » Ali uze of masonry o comply with Code of Practice BS BEP28.  Externd walls to be 18mm waterproof reader on
stalniezs sieel oxpanded metal on 38w x Exnm vertical balters on treather manbrans on 9mm ply on 150mm x 50mm
studwork.  Walla bfow DFC to be cavity Heckwork [n two skino of 100mm concrete blogks.  UFC to walls to be Eltuminous
felt. to BS 743 at min 150mm above ground level. Al bricks to be inserted viiere reguired and to comply with BS 493,
1fill wallo with 150mm Rockwvoo! Fimber Ballbs, finish intermally with 125mm plasterboard and set on 500a vapour barrier.
All intemal walls te be 100mm x 50mm stud work finlshed with 2 x 125mm plasterboard and st infiied with 100mm
Rockwool insufation.  Where piere are proposed 1o pier to be max 2 eeo.

LINTOLS - Lintals to be as shown on Flane and Sactions - all Pre-stresstd Concrete intola to BS 810 and Steel Beams to
85 6950 all with min. 150mm bearing each end and highland RPC over extending 190mm either elde of mtemal opening and
dresacd down oververtics! DFC. Dimensional tolerancee to eatisfy 8BS BO77,  Design of beartin, padatones or columns If
required to be to Engincers detaito and caleulations,  Lintda to timber frame structurs to be min twin 200mm x S0mm
joista,

FLOORS - GROUND FLOORS - All ground floor areae to be @5mm vand and cement acreed to Code of Practice 204 and BS
8204 an polytheng on Z0mm Reckwool Rackfloor insulation or simila- te BS 5422 on 100mm concrete base on 12009 Super
Viogquzen DFM on sand bod ot compnctad nardeors min 100mm thick. DFIA to be well lapped with all PPC'e aned aft joints
sealed and taped o manufacturers recatimendations.  Care lp Lo be taken at-all times with the laying of all DFM's and
DPCa to seoid any damp penetration ab atater date. Wheres hardeers till is mere than S00mm deep the concrete slab to
be eeinforcad with meoh to Engineers dotaila and caleulationa.

Parking

“- boundary

NOTE -

Alter and extend existing Fire Alarm

System to requirements of Fire Officer.

Esc  lighting to be to BO D266 Part 1.

Ally, s within 3 of an external Fire Eacape

to be fire resisting up to a height of LIM above paving

few! 51.'&?9

adjust. #¢ ath

L5 Smoke detestor

exiatna tres and bak remove

veil Emergency Light

Disaricd ramp up

take out existing door and vidslight

replace ith nzw UPVE set to mateh new ;ﬁ.msnamsms:

< wteps ©Ar Amended after meeting with client Dacember 1995
B:  Amended for Building Regs  Feb 2000
... remeve Bine Area to new position =1 Amended for Fire Officer  July 2002
% mh adjacent to main read Entrance
A Replace with ofie car parking space
break outs for ana inscri new window R— e e . —
provde an fix new liatal over Copyright i reserved on all drawings and prinsiples of design
All dimenslons Lo be verified on ste
existing boundary hadac L __m‘__ﬁjd‘.’."_c':"s‘l‘_’_ns_"?rv"_?':j!ed frafn dmrng L
Orawing
Entrance level Flans - Ground Floor
i
Building Regulation drawing :
.i)l(-.'f)jp G i i e
’ Prafect
LAk Waters Edge Hotel - Torbay Road - Torquay
\.I-;" ‘5\/ ‘(,I_‘\J Dl‘ﬂwi"g ND o 778 ’ 15 ) ‘ o T VV?R;V' T
[ W-C-«—} N S
g - scale 1100 PPICAD jpae  Dec 19399
e o0
(A @ 2Arahagl Y

Drayton Studio Design

PV I dtanitige SN el Assoclates

it

ectural Technolngiét - Planning Supervisor
" Tetephons: 01500-844954 Fax: 01803 845650

Page 43
Bdi-zool010H abp3 sisrem



“Agenda ltem 7

Appendix 3

11 September 2012
Torbay Council Licensing Section

Dear Sirs,

Licensing Act 2003
RE: The Waters Edge Hotel, Torbay Road, Torquay

Application to Torbay Council for the variation of a
premises license in respect of:
“Live and recorded music and facilities for dancing”

I object to the grant of license for the above activities {hitherto carried out unlicensed) for reasons
stated in my previous letters to the licensing section dated 10 October 2011 and 15 May 2012,
further copies of which are enclosed.

| confirm my objection to the siting of tables and chairs within the canopied area adjacent to the
hotel entrance: These clearly encourage residents to congregate therein indefinitely, resufting in
noise nuisance into the early hours.

This is unacceptable and | would expect the hotel proprietors to eliminate future nuisance by
actively preventing such gatherings.

Yours sincerely,

Page 44



15 May 2012

FAQ C. Noble Esq.

Dear Mr Noble,

Further to my telephone call on 11 May regarding high volume music disturbance emanating from
the Waters Edge hotel on most Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday nights.

Whilst | have now had a cordial conversation with Thomas Ward the manager, the problem remains
unresolved.

I should be pleased if you would take this matter up with the owner on our behalf with a view to
eliminating the nuisance.

Yours sincerely,

Page 45



10 October 2011

FAQ K Elliott

Dear Karen,

RE: Waters Edge Hotel, Torbay Road

Further to our phone conversation on 6 October.

The hotel provides live music for residents on most Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday nights until
around 11pm. The noise levels are such that we are required to increase the volume on our TV etc

accordingly.
Post 11pm residents congregate for varying lengths of time within an open %ﬁd roofed structure
attached to the hotet entrance. Their conversations etc are clearly audible our bedroom, some

10 metres from the structure. We were awakened at 3am on Sunday 2 October by similar activity.

I look forward to your response.

Yours sincerely

Page 46



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 23/08/2012 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes Public Pack, 20/09/2012 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Premises Licence Œ Minerva Hotel, 3 Adelphi Road, Paignton TQ4 6AW
	181012 Minerva Hotel, PGN New App 1.pdf
	181012 Minerva Hotel, PGN New App 2.pdf
	181012 Minerva Hotel, PGN New App 3.pdf

	7 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Waters Edge Hotel, Corbyn Head, Torbay Road, Torquay TQ2 6QH
	181012 Waters Edge Hotel, TQ Variation App 1.pdf
	181012 Waters Edge Hotel, TQ Variation App 2.pdf
	181012 Waters Edge Hotel, TQ Variation App 3.pdf


